
AGENDA
REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING

Wednesday, July 29, 2020 9:30 AM
Large Conference Room

Due to Covid-19 health concerns, this meeting is open to the public via conference call 
only. The meeting date and time will remain the same.  You may call at that time to 

access the hearing by following the instructions below:
To access the meeting call: 1-(312)-626-6799, when prompted enter meeting

ID code: 820 7567 2007
You can also access the meeting online at: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82075672007

Open Meeting

Approve Agenda

Approve Minutes

07_22_20 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF

Approve Claims For Payment

PAYABLES-DRAINAGE PUBLICATION 07_31_20.PDF

DD 26 WO 266 - Discuss W Possible Action - Repair Summary

DD 26 WO 266 - REPAIR SUMMARY 07_22_20.PDF

DD 41 WO 299 - Discuss W Possible Action
DD 41 - WO 299 - Chris Blome reports 3' blowout on DD 41 Main tile. 

DD 41 WO 299.PDF
DD 41 WO 299 - MAP.PDF

DD 121 WO 295 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation Summary 

DD 121 WO 295 -6934.1 - INVESTIGATION SUMMARY - 07_24_2020.PDF

Discuss W Possible Action - Drainage Utility Permit Repair Process

LETTER - DRG UTILITY PERMIT DRAFT.PDF

Other Business

Adjourn Meeting

1.

2.

3.

Documents:

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

10.

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82075672007


AGENDA
REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING

Wednesday, July 29, 2020 9:30 AM
Large Conference Room

Due to Covid-19 health concerns, this meeting is open to the public via conference call 
only. The meeting date and time will remain the same.  You may call at that time to 

access the hearing by following the instructions below:
To access the meeting call: 1-(312)-626-6799, when prompted enter meeting

ID code: 820 7567 2007
You can also access the meeting online at: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82075672007

Open Meeting

Approve Agenda

Approve Minutes

07_22_20 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF

Approve Claims For Payment

PAYABLES-DRAINAGE PUBLICATION 07_31_20.PDF

DD 26 WO 266 - Discuss W Possible Action - Repair Summary

DD 26 WO 266 - REPAIR SUMMARY 07_22_20.PDF

DD 41 WO 299 - Discuss W Possible Action
DD 41 - WO 299 - Chris Blome reports 3' blowout on DD 41 Main tile. 

DD 41 WO 299.PDF
DD 41 WO 299 - MAP.PDF

DD 121 WO 295 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation Summary 

DD 121 WO 295 -6934.1 - INVESTIGATION SUMMARY - 07_24_2020.PDF

Discuss W Possible Action - Drainage Utility Permit Repair Process

LETTER - DRG UTILITY PERMIT DRAFT.PDF

Other Business

Adjourn Meeting

1.

2.

3.

Documents:

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

10.

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/ec9cbfe8-37fa-429f-84ec-bc7e46b22aa2














7/28/2020 8:36:48 AM Page 1 of 1

0.00

4,929.67

Total Regular Payables:

Total Stamped Warrants:

Hardin County
Drainage Claims with Pay Date of 7/31/2020

4,929.67DD 160 WO 283 - Tile repair, parts, labor, equip. McDowell & Sons Contractors











































































Hardin County

Work Order #: WO00000299

Date: 7/24/2020

Drainage District: DDs\DD 41 (51066)

Drainage Work Order Request For Repair

Location/GIS:

Contact Email:

(641) 751-3936Contact Phone:

DD 41 - Chris Blome reports 3' blowout on DD 41 Main tile in parcel #882212400002, in
SE corner of field. Can be  accessed from drive on H Ave., follow grassy waterway west
into field, blowout is in waterway and is flagged.

Description:

Repair labor, materials and equipment: __________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________

Repaired By:

Please reference work order # and send statement for services to: Hardin County Auditor's Office

Attn: Drainage Clerk

1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1

Eldora, IA 50627

Phone (641) 939-8111

Fax (641) 939-8245

____________________________________________________________________________________________________For Office Use Only

Approved: ____________________________________________________________________________Date: ___________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________Date: ___________________________________________

Sec-Twp-Rge: 12-88-22 NE 1/4 NE 1/4Qtr Sec:

Chris BlomeRequested By:

88-22-12-400-002

John LiitschwagerLandowner (if different):





Drainage Work Order Request For Repair
Hardin County

Date:

Work Order #:

Drainage District:

Sec-Twp-Rge:

Location/GIS:

Requested By:

Contact Phone:

Contact Email:

Landowner(if different):

Description:

6/3/2020

W000000295

DDs\DD 121 (51136)

30-86-20

86-20-30-400-003

Tom Gilmore

(515) 450-1942

George C Fagg Heirs

DD 121 - Tom Gilmore reports blow out! plugged tile and water running across
the field on parcel #862030400003.

Repair labor, materials and equipment

Repaired By:

______________________

Date:

Please reference work order # and send statement for services to:

For Office Use Only

Hardin County Auditor’s Office
Attn: Drainage Clerk
1215 Edgington Aye, Suite 1
Eldora, IA 50627
Phone (641) 939-8111
Fax (641) 939-8245

Qtr Sec:

Approved: Date:



Drainage District:
#121

Investigation/Repair Summary:
• Tenant in the SW¼ SEY4 Section 30, Township 86 North Range 20 West reported a blowout/sinkhole, with the

tile plugged, and water flowing overland as a result.
• Visual observation found a wet area on the north fenceline, multiple wet areas in the grass swale, a

blowout/sinkhole, and water running overland to the downstream of the observed blowout/sinkhole. Also
found exposed tile, multiple pieces of broken tile and in the in the field, and large rocks and remnants of trees
that had been removed just downstream of the blowout/sinkhole.

Contractor Time and Materials (spent while CGA was on-site):
None recorded as only visual observation was performed.

Additional Actions Recommended:
Due to the lack of soil cover over the tile, broken pieces of tile found in the field, and recently cut trees, CGA
recommends locating and CCTV inspecting the tile in both directions from the blowout/sinkhole as the observed
issue may be due to a larger-scale deterioration of the Main tile’s physical condition.

J :\6934. 1-DD\04-Design-Project Management\Engineering
Report\6934.1 - Investigation Summary - DD121.docx



0
0

‘I
‘ ‘,,



CC)Si ER A t iN fi\CINLLRI\(
(DOS FJ \ A I )N Rh P () K F

T1 .YTS O kA.Ds G,QtS

I)A[L:
ZJL

J)\U1 \\[[ RiL RiIIrs(FIz I NL L) s. I
—

-

—-- Sf-LE.LT RD. OFCCI. NTY. ROLTIA ROAD: .J_-
DO1aLiomSCo.

LOCATION:
--.-... .--....-. --

DF.SCPJPI ION OF WORK AM) MAT ERIAL LSF;D FrR lACK UPLRAT[ON. lNCLCDiAL CUR [R CIOR SLO
\‘IF ‘1 \U \)

- --

___
-.-.. ____

dy
____

_______________

4..

N

--
—

_____________

______

- —-1--------—--------- COii..J
.-

_________________

______

________

‘ ‘ZZ
4A)OQ’

J\f

___________

Cs
MI Boi7im

_______

A

ovu
Co

La I

I

_____

—
-___

-

--

___________
____

- .i4Y - Cwt WAQ_it m iCrns,j

- h? CSAJLqL1L .J M,S

co.ç• .Xr. L.x* o_r ..A....\

.Ru---C-----_---

Certify that the work desor in this repo -t was i;iooruratad n:= this contraA UO1CSS orherwise noted.
(Dhorrcers Sinnarare: DAVe Prepar:

Revieri by.

_______ __________________—

H Eninr

Date Reviewed

a-I p:jr. .1 ::yr; For [*O::g Or;at:i Ppr: 1)



4QQg/ju NC..) Oi’-J 7i’.- I?*r1c..



p..



Th- C.itOS € 5. C.crR. O1 (,2€s wc-
—



•‘:‘ •



2 ip I



c.’r do Li- >‘*



I



— “—VT, C.A

jJL
-



JESSICA LARA | COUNTY AUDITOR 

 & COMMISSIONER OF ELECTIONS 
 

1215 EDGINGTON AVE., SUITE 1 
ELDORA, IA 50627 

 641. 939.8108 
JLARA@HARDINCOUNTYIA.GOV 

 

 

MINDY MCLELAND, DEPUTY           ANGELA SILVEY, DEPUTY BECCA JUNKER, CLERK DENISE SMITH, CLERK 
    

 

 

 

July 27, 2020 

 

Midland Power Cooperative 

1005 E Lincolnway 

Jefferson, IA 50129 

 

 

Attn: Casey Huff 

 

 RE: Hardin County Drainage District Utility Permitting Process and Conditions 

 

To Whom It May Concern: 

  

 The Hardin County Drainage Districts and its Board of Trustees (collectively as “Trustees”) have become 

aware of violations and failure to comply with the drainage utility permitting process lawfully established 

pursuant to Iowa Code Section 468.186, which states, in pertinent part, as follows: 

 

When any person proposes to construct a pipeline, electric transmission line, communication line, 

underground service line, or other similar installations on, over, across, or beneath the right of way of any 

drainage or levee district, such person shall, before beginning construction, obtain from the drainage or 

levee district an easement to cross the district’s right-of-way. The governing body of the district shall 

require such person to agree to comply with subsection 3 of this section and may, as a condition of 

granting such easement, attach thereto such additional conditions as they deem necessary. When the 

necessary easement has been obtained, such person shall construct the installation at the person’s own 

expense and shall pay all costs of any reconstruction, relocation, modification, or reinstallation of the 

drainage or levee district’s facility which may be necessary as a result of construction of the installation 

for which the easement was granted. 

 

The Trustees have become aware of repeated violations of these mandatory obligations by a select few 

entities in the utility field. The failures include but are not limited to: a failure to give the Drainage District 24 

hour notice of its intention to commence construction on any lands within the jurisdiction of the Drainage District, 

to obtain proper locates, failure to inspect tile after repairs are completed, failure to pay all costs of any 

reconstruction, relocation, modification, or reinstallation of the drainage or levee district’s facility which may be 

necessary as the result of construction of the installation for which the easement was granted, and other such 

failures.  

 

  Having received no such notice of intent to commence construction, the Trustees have directed me to 

request the current status of your company’s projects in drainage districts as reflected in the list of outstanding 

and approved Utility Permit(s) Across Drainage Districts below:  

 

Date:     11/18/2019 

Hardin County Permit #:  2019-3 

Utility Type:     Overhead Electrical 

Drainage District Crossed:  DD 150 

Facilities Crossed:   DD 150 Main  

Description of Work: Installation of overhead 3 phase line rebuild 3.5 miles along D41. Map 

74 Sections 32, 33, 34 and 35.    

 



JESSICA LARA | COUNTY AUDITOR 

 & COMMISSIONER OF ELECTIONS 
 

1215 EDGINGTON AVE., SUITE 1 
ELDORA, IA 50627 

 641. 939.8108 
JLARA@HARDINCOUNTYIA.GOV 

 

 

MINDY MCLELAND, DEPUTY           ANGELA SILVEY, DEPUTY BECCA JUNKER, CLERK DENISE SMITH, CLERK 
    

 

  

 

 

Date:     2/28/20 

Hardin County Permit #:  2020-1 

Utility Type:     Overhead Electrical Primary Line 

Drainage District Crossed:  DD 142 & Big Four 

Facilities Crossed:   DD 142 – Lat 4, Lat 6, Lat 3, Main & DD Big Four Main 

Description of Work: Overhead line rebuild 1.5 miles along south side of 120th Map 66, 

 Sec  17 & 18.  

  

 Date:     02/28/2020 

Hardin County Permit #:  2020-3 

Utility Type:     Overhead Electrical Primary Line  

Drainage District Crossed:  DD’s 38, 46, Big Four, F-H 5-75 

Facilities Crossed:     DD 46 Main, DD 38 Lat 7, Big Four Lat 1 & 4 

Description of Work:  Overhead line rebuild, 1.5 miles along east and west side of C Ave.  

 Map  66 Sections 04 & 10. 

 

Date:     03/25/20 

Hardin County Permit #:  2020-5 

Utility Type:     Overhead Electric 

Drainage District Crossed:  DD Big Four  

Facilities Crossed:     DD Big Four Main & Lat 1 

Description of Work:  Overhead line rebuild 4 miles, Alden Township,  Sections 04,  05,  

 06, and 08.  

 

Date:     04/01/20 

Hardin County Permit #:  2020-6 

Utility Type:     Overhead Electrical Distribution 

Drainage District Crossed:  DD’s 56 & 168 

Facilities Crossed:     DD 56 Lat’s 41, 42, 46, 47, and DD 168 Open Ditch  

Description of Work:   Three mile overhead line rebuild, Sherman Twp., Sections 08, 17, & 19  

 

Date:     04/02/2020 

Hardin County Permit #:  2020-7 

Utility Type:     Overhead Electrical Distribution 

Drainage District Crossed:  JDD H-H 4-122 & DD 55-2  

Facilities Crossed:     JDD H-H 4-122 Main  

Description of Work:   One mile overhead line rebuild, Sherman Twp., Section  19 

 

Date:     04/17/20 

Hardin County Permit #:  2020-8 

Utility Type:     Overhead Electrical Distribution 

Drainage District Crossed:  DD’s 123, 31, 20, 26, H-H 104-222 

Facilities Crossed:   DD 26 Main, Lat 1, Supplemental Tile, DD 31 Main, DD 20 Main, 

 DD 26 Open Ditch 

Description of Work: Four miles overhead line rebuild, along D41, Buckeye Twp.,       

Sections  27, 28, 29, and 30.  

 



JESSICA LARA | COUNTY AUDITOR 

 & COMMISSIONER OF ELECTIONS 
 

1215 EDGINGTON AVE., SUITE 1 
ELDORA, IA 50627 

 641. 939.8108 
JLARA@HARDINCOUNTYIA.GOV 

 

 

MINDY MCLELAND, DEPUTY           ANGELA SILVEY, DEPUTY BECCA JUNKER, CLERK DENISE SMITH, CLERK 
    

 

 

 

 

 

 

Date:     04/21/2020 

Hardin County Permit #:  2020-9 

Utility Type:     Overhead Electrical Distribution 

Drainage District Crossed:  DD 106 

Facilities Crossed:     DD 106 Main and Lat 2 

Description of Work:   Two mile line rebuild along 240th St., Tipton Twp., Sections 8 & 9 

 

 

Date:     05/01/2020 

Hardin County Permit #:  2020-10 

Utility Type:     Overhead Electrical Distribution 

Drainage District Crossed:  DD’s 32 and 3 

Facilities Crossed:            DD 32 Main, DD 3 Lat 1 

Description of Work:   Overhead line rebuild 1.5 miles along H Ave., Alden Twp.,  

 Sections 29 & 32 

 

Date:     06/05/20 

Hardin County Permit #:  2020-11 

Utility Type:     Overhead Electrical Distribution 

Drainage District Crossed:  DD 10 

Facilities Crossed:     DD 10 Main 

Description of Work:  Rebuilding 3 miles overhead electrical distribution, Buckeye  

 Twp., Sections 3, 10, 14, and 15.  

 

 

A copy of the original Drainage Utility Permit Application(s) is enclosed.  

 

 Please advise of the status of this project(s), whether work is ongoing or complete. If work on this 

project(s) has been completed, please include completion date, a brief description of the scope of work completed 

and contractor or subcontractor utilized.  

 

   To continue an open dialogue with our Utility Applicants, your cooperation in this matter is appreciated. 

Please direct your response within 14 days of receipt of this certified letter to the Hardin County Drainage Clerk, 

Denise Smith.  

 

To schedule a meeting with the Trustees to discuss intended future compliance, please make request to 

the Drainage Clerk, Mrs. Smith may be contacted at: 

 

Denise Smith 

Drainage Clerk 

Hardin County Auditor’s Office 

1215 Edgington Ave., Suite 1 

Eldora, Iowa 50627 

Tel: 641-939-8111 

Email: dsmith@hardincountyia.gov 



JESSICA LARA | COUNTY AUDITOR 

 & COMMISSIONER OF ELECTIONS 
 

1215 EDGINGTON AVE., SUITE 1 
ELDORA, IA 50627 

 641. 939.8108 
JLARA@HARDINCOUNTYIA.GOV 

 

 

MINDY MCLELAND, DEPUTY           ANGELA SILVEY, DEPUTY BECCA JUNKER, CLERK DENISE SMITH, CLERK 
    

 

 

 

 The Trustees reserve any and all claims and causes of action against Midland Power Cooperative related 

to these matters and correspondence shall not be deemed a waiver of any rights.  

 

 

Sincerely,  

 

 

 

Denise Smith 

 

 

DENISE SMITH 
DRAINAGE CLERK 

 

HARDIN COUNTY 

1215 EDGINGTON AVENUE 

ELDORA, IOWA 50627 

AUDITOR’S OFFICE 

OFFICE: 641.939.8111 

FAX: 641.939.8245 

 

 

Enclosure(s) 

tel:641.939.8124



